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; (LIVERPOOL)
Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272
From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Engineer-Interlocals
Cc: rbogue@cityofliverpooltexas.com; rnance@cityofliverpooltexas.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order for Stop sign at CR 2917 and CR 171
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following workorder

M
Reset stop sign at CR 2917 and CR 171. It appears to have been hit and is on the ground. This is a busy intersection, |
know that it has to go through Commissioner’s Court usually, but wanted to see if we could get this pushed through
ASAP,

Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClI
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--
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prohibited. If you have received this information in error, plea: AGREED s

Brazoria County Engineer
Date Approved | ()77 Lf Date Completed
This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc WO# _ :

County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-i COMMENTS
system by any County employee or official may be considered

laws of the State of Texas.




